Re: Bulhead connector unavailable at Hydrosystem Meyrin

Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>
Wed 8/30/2023 19:56

To:lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Hello lan,
Thank you for checking with them.
| attache the pictures. Tomorrow we will test them with a small chamber.

Thank you,
Isabel
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Trabajo en colaboracion con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electronico mio fuera de su horario
laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business hours, please
mind that | don't expect you to respond outside your work schedule.



On 30 Aug 2023, at 14:10, lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch> wrote:

Hello Isabel

I am occupied in the beam every Wednesday but | did meet Dyron and Pino ar Lunch

We talked abut your NIM LVDS to NIM module. Can you please take very detailed photos of the inside by just sliding
both of the covers back to see inside. We can try and expand the areas we can contact to see if this or a more modern
version can be created, | have contacts in Russai and China.

Thanks lan

PS when are you leaving you said ?

From: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 11:56

To: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Bulhead connector unavailable at Hydrosystem Meyrin

Ok, I will help searching then.

Thank you,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su horario laboral habitual,
tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business hours, please mind that |
don’t expect you to respond outside your work schedule.

On 29 Aug 2023, at 11:53, lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch> wrote:

Isabel

rather expensive, no need for stainless.

The storage in 904 is now such a mess, not how | left it, so | am not ready to waste my time hunting
through the disorder.

| will check with colleagues.

lan

From: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 11:45

To: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: Fwd: Bulhead connector unavailable at Hydrosystem Meyrin

| found this one too:

source=google&variant=42303195087023

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su horario
laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business hours, please
mind that | don’t expect you to respond outside your work schedule.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Isabel Pedraza <mpedraza@cern.ch>

Subject: Bulhead connector unavailable at Hydrosystem Meyrin
Date: 29 August 2023 at 11:44:41 CEST

To: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Dear lan,

They told me the connector would take a few weeks after we ordered it. Can we make it work with an equal
bulkhead connector? (I bought one, image attached)

Also, | found this on Amazon:

https://www.amazon.fr/Bulkhead-Straight-Stainless-Compression-Connector/dp/BOBYHTC44S/ref=sr_1_167
mk_fr FR=AMAZON&crid=1HY4OPDJMBG7F&keywords=Equal%2BBulkhead%2BConnector%2B10mmé&gid=

1693301689&sprefix=equal%2Bbulkhead%2Bconnector%2B10mm%2Caps%2C70&sr=8-16&th=1

Would that work? It would also take at least two weeks to arrive.



| will be in 904 after lunch. Hopefully, | can see you, and we can discuss this.

Thank you,
Isabel

<Screenshot 2023-08-29 at 11.34.05.png>

Trabajo en colaboracion con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de
su horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business
hours, please mind that | don’t expect you to respond outside your work schedule.



